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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 1:35 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 885 Central Ave W.Vang Ltr R-R 7-25-12.doc (re; your instruction to abate nuisance 

at property)

Despite a call to neighbor, Sharon Harper, assuring her that bushes, weeds, rank plant growth would be abated by 

Monday,  Ms. Vang has not done so. I am sending a work order to abate the nuisance today. I called Ms. Vang (651 274-

6455) who said she was unable to abate due to a death in family. I told her that I was sending crew out there. She 
indicated she would try to get there ahead of crew.  

 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 11:48 AM 

To: gaonouvang@hotmail.com 
Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul); Spong, Amy (CI-StPaul); Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul); Boulware, 

Christine (CI-StPaul) 

Subject: 885 Central Ave W.Vang Ltr R-R 7-25-12.doc 

 

Hello Ms. Vang, 

See attached letter in the above matter. 

 

 

Mai Vang 

Legislative Hearing Coordinator 

Council Research  

310 City Hall 

15 W. Kellogg Blvd., St. Paul, MN 55102 

PHONE: 651-266-8563 

FAX: 651-266-8574 

 

 


